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RE: Upcoming Planning Tentative Adgendas

From Joseph Boyd (GHMPO) <jboyd@hallcounty.org>

Date Mon 1/12/2026 12:46 PM

To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Cc Katie G. Ahmed (Planning) <kahmed@hallcounty.org>

Hey Kaitlyn, please see the following comments from the MPO:

e 5401 Old Winder Highway, K2P Land Partners - This parcel is along State Route 211, which is scheduled
to begin a widening project from two to four lanes in 2029. (GH-025, PI 007233). The applicant should
coordinate with the Georgia Department of Transportation regarding right-of-way impacts.

e 1658 & 1700 Candler Road, Cherokee Gun Club — This parcel is along State Route 60, which is scheduled
to be widened to four lanes in the long range of the MPQ’s Metropolitan Transportation Plan (GH-111B).
There is currently no construction year assigned and this is not yet a project in the Georgia Department of
Transportation’s system, so there are no documents to reference for potential right-of-way impact at this
time.

Joseph Boyd, AICP

MPO Director

Gainesville-Hall Metropolitan Planning Organization
2875 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, GA 30504
(770) 297-5541 | www.ghmpo.org

“ GAINESVILLE-HALL

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 9:47 AM
Subject: Upcoming Planning Tentative Adgendas

Good afternoon,

In preparation for the transition to the Hall County Planning Commission upon its reinstatement, the Tentative
Agendas and Maps for the February 26, 2026, and March 12, 2026, Hall County Board of Commissioners meetings
are now available for review. Please use the provided links to access these documents and submit any comments
to Hall County Planning and Zoning. Timely submission of comments is essential, as failure to do so may result in
the information not being included in the staff report.

address along with your corresponding comment.

All comments must be submitted no later than January 16, 2026. Please email your comments to Katie
(kahmed@hallcounty.org) and Kaitlyn (kelliott@hallcounty.org).




Thank you for your attention to this matter and for your cooperation in the review process.

Thursday, February 26, 2026

(A) 3608 Joe Chandler Road | Special Use | for an agri-entertainment venue | on a 23.01 acre tract located on
the southeast side of Joe Chandler Road, approximately 605 feet from its intersection with Timberidge Road and
Cedar Creek Road | Zoned AR-1; Tax parcel 15017 000041 | Proposed use: Agri-entertainment business |
Commission District 3 | Amy Wright, applicant NOTE: Tabled at the December 11, 2025 Voting Meeting until the
February 26, 2026 Voting Meeting

(B) 3608 Joe Chandler Road | Variance from section 7.7.3 | on a 23.01+ acre tract located on the southeast side
of Joe Chandler Road, approximately 605 feet from its intersection with Timberidge Road and Cedar Creek Road |
Zoned AR-1; Tax parcel 15017 000041 | Proposed use: Agri-entertainment business | Commission District 3 |
Amy Wright, applicant NOTE: Tabled at the December 11, 2025 Voting Meeting until the February 26, 2026 Voting
Meeting

7273 Lula Road |_Variance to Section 3.2 |_to reduce the minimum yards | on a 4.26% acre tract located on the
south side of Lula Road approximately 1155 feet its intersection with Julian Wiley Road |_Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcel
12115 000010 |_Proposed Use: Bring an existing structure into compliance | Commission District 3 |_Andres
Serrano, applicant

7355 Tribble Gap Road | _Special Use |_for Institutional Residential |_on a 1.70+ acre tract located on the west side
of Tribble Gap Road approximately 1,100 feet from its intersection with Cornelia Highway |_Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcel
09030 000022 |_Proposed Use: Institutional Residential | Commission District 3 | Haley Stapleton, applicant

(A).888 & 890 Gainesville Highway | Rezone |_from Agricultural Residential (AR-1) to Light Industrial (I-1)_|_on a
combined 4.54+ acre tract located on the northwest side of Atlanta Highway approximately 710 feet from its
intersection with Ledford Road | Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcels 08170 001005A;.08170 001005 | _Proposed Use:
Permitted uses in Light Industrial |_Commission District 1 | USI Holdings, LLC, applicant

(B)_ 888 & 890 Gainesville Highway |_Variance to Section 2.2.2 | to reduce required road frontage |_on a
combined 4.54+ acre tract located on the northwest side of Atlanta Highway approximately 710 feet from its
intersection with Ledford Road | Zoned AR-1 (GCOD);_Tax Parcels 08170 001005A; 08170 001005 |_Proposed Use:
Permitted uses in Light Industrial |_ Commission District 1 | USI Holdings, LLC, applicant

4656 Cagle Road, 5065 & 5073 Cagle Mill Road | Rezone |_from Agricultural Residential (AR-1) to Light Industrial
(1-1)_|_on a combined 31.36+ acre tract located on the south side of Cagle Road approximately 375 feet from its
intersection with Julian Baugh Road |_Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcels 15007 000033; 15007 000127;.15007 000279 |.
Proposed Use: Industrial Park | Commission District 3 |_Cook Communities, applicant

5401 Old Winder Highway | Special Use |_to amend conditions of zoning_|_on an 84.30+ acre portion of a tract
located on the east side of Old Winder Highway at its intersection with Pleasant Hill Lane | Zoned R-MF; Tax Parcel
15039A000007(pt)_|_Proposed use: 700-unit residential development | Commission District 1 | K2P Land
Partners, LLC, applicant

5401 Old Winder Highway | Special Use |_to amend conditions of zoning_|_on a 194.10+ acre portion of a tract
located on the east side of Old Winder Highway at its intersection with Pleasant Hill Lane | Zoned I-1; Tax Parcel
15039A000007(pt)_|_Proposed use: Industrial park | Commission District 1 | K2P Land Partners, LLC, applicant




Thursday, March 12, 2026

2485 Dawsonville Highway |_Variance to Section 3.2 |_to reduce the minimum yards | on a 4.87+ acre tract
located on the south side of Dawsonville Highway approximately 315 feet from its intersection with Vaughandale
Circle |_Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcel 10085 000054 |_Proposed Use: Accessory building_|_Commission District 2 |_Cole
Burchardt, applicant

(A) 1658 & 1700 Candler Road | Rezone |_from Light Industrial 1 (I-1)_and Agricultural Residential (AR-1)_to Light
Industrial (I-1)_|_on a combined 132+ acre tract located on the west side of Candler Road at its intersection with
Oakbrook Drive | Zoned AR-1 & I-1; Tax parcels 15031 000026; 15031 000025A |_Proposed use: Private gun club |.
Commission District 4 |_Cherokee Gun Club, Inc., applicant

(B) 1658 & 1700 Candler Road |_Special Use |_for an outdoor shooting range |_on a combined 132+ acre tract
located on the west side of Candler Road at its intersection with Oakbrook Drive | Zoned AR-1 & I-1; Tax parcels
15031 000026; 15031 000025A;_|_Proposed use: Outdoor shooting range |_Commission District 4 |_Cherokee
Gun Club, Inc., applicant

Kaitlyn Elliott

Planning Commission Clerk

Hall County Planning and Zoning
(770) 531-6810 www.hallcounty.org
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